Hannah Elliott

From: Katie McDonald

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 8:14 AM
To: Hannah Elliott

Subject: Fw: Settle Appeal

Attachments: Settle11.24.25 .pdf

From: Heidi Bauer <heidi.bauer@caladanlaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 11:07 AM
To: Katie McDonald <Katie.McDonald@crookcountyor.gov>; Craig Kilpatrick <ckrimrock@yahoo.com>

Subject: FW: Settle Appeal

Hi Katie,

Robin just sent me the letter he submitted where COLW agreed they are satisfied with the F2 exhibit.
We’d like to clarify we meant F2 and not F3 as well (it was the third study area and | simply got mixed up).

Thank you,

Heidi

Get Qutlook for Mac

From: Heidi Bauer <heidi.bauer@caladanlaw.com>

Date: Monday, November 24, 2025 at 10:39 AM

To: Katie McDonald <katie.mcdonald@crookcountyor.gov>

Cc: Craig Kilpatrick <ckrimrock@yahoo.com>, John.Eisler@crookcountyor.gov
<John.Eisler@crookcountyor.gov>

Subject: Settle Appeal

Happy Monday,
Attached please find a letter in regard to the Settle Appeal. | understand that COLW may choose to follow

up separately with a concurrence note. | hope you have a great holiday.
Thank you,
Heidi Bauer
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[CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe]




